
Agenda Report 

May 15,2006 

TO: City Council 

FROM: City Manager 

RE: IMPLEMENTATION OF AB 1234 BY REQUIRING ETHICS 
TRAINING FOR MEMBERS OF THE ClTY COUNCIL AND 
APPOINTED MEMBERS OF COMMISSIONS AND COMMITTEES; 
DESIGNATING THE ClTY MANAGER, ClTY ATTORNEY AND 
ClTY CLERK AS EMPLOYEES REQUIRED TO RECEIVE ETHICS 
TRAINING; AND ADOPTING A RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING A 
POLICY FOR REIMBURSEMENT FOR TRAVEL AND EXPENSES 
FOR ELECTED AND APPOINTED OFFICIALS AND A POLICY 
FOR REIMBURSEMENT FOR TRAVEL AND EXPENSES FOR 
APPOINTED MEMBERS OF COMMISSIONS AND COMMITTEES 

RECOMMENDATION 

It is recommended that the City Council implement Assembly Bill 1234 by 
requiring ethics training of members of the City Council, and appointed members 
of Commissions and Committees; by designating the City Manager, City Attorney 
and the City Clerk as employees required to receive ethics training; and adopting 
the attached Resolution establishing a policy for reimbursement for travel and 
expenses for elected officials and a policy for reimbursement for travel and 
expenses for appointed members of Commissions and Committees. It is further 
recommended that the Council request that each of the Boards of Directors of 
the Pasadena Center Operating Company, the Pasadena Community Access 
Corporation and the Rose Bowl Operating Company adopt its own 
reimbursement policy consistent with the intent of AB 1234 and the attached City 
policies, and present such policies to the City Council for ratification within 90 
days. 
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BACKGROUND 

Assembly Bill 1234 (Salinas), amended the Government Code Sections 53232 et 
seq. to require that local agencies adopt a written policy concerning what 
occurrences qualify an official to receive reimbursement of expenses for travel, 
meals, and lodging and imposed related requirements, including the filing of 
expense reports. The bill also requires that if a local agency provides any type of 
compensation or expense reimbursement to a member of the legislative body, 
then all local agency officials, including members of the City Council and Council- 
appointed Commissioners, must receive training in ethics prior to December 31, 
2006, and then biannually thereafter. Officials entering office after January 1, 
2006 must receive the training within one year of the date they take office. The 
City Council may also designate that certain employees receive the ethics 
training. Ethics training provided to designated employees, such as the City 
Manager, City Attorney, and the City Clerk would be provided on the same 
biannual basis as it is for City Council. 

The legislation enacted defines the content required for the training, and requires 
that the State Attorney General and the Fair Political Practices Commission be 
consulted as to the sufficiency and accuracy of the content. The City Attorney's 
Office is in the process of developing a course that will meet the requirements; 
officials may also complete online, self-study or in-person courses that are 
offered by outside organizations. Certificates of completion will be maintained by 
the City and will be subject to the California Public Records Act. A list of training 
opportunities is attached for information. 

With regard to the proposed travel and expense reimbursement policy, under 
previous State law, it was the general rule that City officials could be reimbursed 
for actual and necessary expenses. AB 1234 now requires that local agencies 
adopt a written expense reimbursement policy, and sets out specific 
requirements: 

The policy must either specify what constitutes "reasonable" rates 
for travel, meals and lodging or default to the reimbursement rates 
established by the Internal Revenue Service. 
"Reasonable" rates for lodging at a conference may not exceed the 
maximum group rates for the conference if available; and non- 
conference related lodging must be at group or government rates. 
Expense report forms must be used, and all expenses must be 
documented with receipts. 
When an expense for which reimbursement is sought is not 
covered by the policy or is not within the reimbursement rates, the 
City Council must approve the expense at a public meeting before 
the expense is incurred. 
Officials must report orally or in writing on meetings attended at 
public expense at the next meeting of the governing body. Although 



the legislation specifically defines "meetings" as only those subject 
to the Brown Act, the City Attorney's Office has received an 
indication that this narrowing of the reporting requirement was a 
drafting error. Staff therefore recommends that a broader definition 
of "meeting" be utilized in this instance, to include all meetings for 
which an official is reimbursed in excess of the monthly expense 
reimbursement allowances provided by the Pasadena Municipal 
Code. 
Penalties for misuse of public resources or falsifying expense 
reports may include the loss of reimbursement privileges, 
restitution, civil penalties and prosecution pursuant to Section 424 
of the California Penal Code. 

Under the provisions of the proposed Resolution, officials will be required to 
complete the expense reimbursement forms and submit receipts for all expenses 
incurred for the general expenses of office as provided by Section 2.05.220 of 
the Pasadena Municipal Code and for any additional expenses incurred for travel 
or training. All expense reimbursement forms and receipts, except as redacted 
to maintain the privacy of certain personal financial data (such as credit card 
numbers), shall be subject to disclosure under the California Public Records Act. 

In addition, officials will be required to make an oral or written report at the next 
public meeting of any meeting, seminar or conference for which the official is 
reimbursed for expenses andlor conference fees in excess of $50. 

Although there remains some question as to whether the provisions of A6 1234 
are legally applicable to charter cities, notwithstanding the statement in the 
legislation to the contrary, staff believes that implementation of its terms is 
appropriate, and will serve to confirm the City's commitment to the prudent and 
wise use of public resources. 

The City's operating companies, i.e., the Pasadena Center Operating Company, 
the Pasadena Community Access Corporation and the Rose Bowl Operating 
Company, should also be subject to a reimbursement policy that is consistent 
with the spirit of A6 1234 and with the City's reimbursement policy. While the 
operating companies have autonomy in determining the specific types of 
expenses to be reimbursed and in their internal processes, the policies 
themselves should be ratified by the City Council as the governing body. It is 
therefore recommended that the operating companies be requested to adopt 
reimbursement policies consistent with the spirit of AB 1234 and the attached 
City policies, and return for ratification of those policies within 90 days. 



FISCAL IMPACT 

There is no fiscal impact directly associated with this action. 

Respectfully Submitted, ) 

City Manager 

Prepared and 
Approved By: 

KARYN S. EZELL 
Director of Human Resources 






































